

Christopher C. Eppler



I have been working as a preacher and evangelist on a full-time basis for over 20 years. Over that course of time I have gained significant experience in sermon and lecture delivery, evangelism, writing, desktop publishing, and web design.

I have been married for 20 years and I am the father of four children. I strive to lead my family in the same way that I lead within the Lord's church.

My mission is as follows: I will love my self, my family, my friends, and my fellow man enough to be led by His word, to lead them in His word, and to lead others to lead others to His word. Love never fails.



409-313-4618

chris@eppler.me

Post Office Box 1362,
Mauriceville, Texas 77626

www.eppler.me

Experience

EVANGELIST, MAURICEVILLE CHURCH OF CHRIST; ORANGE, TEXAS – 2007-PRESENT

I began working with the Mauriceville Church in October of 2007. My duties with this church include organizing pulpit and Bible class speakers and topics, weekly delivery of Bible class lectures and pulpit sermons, organizing evangelistic efforts, one-on-one Bible studies, organization of disaster recovery, web design and maintenance, and extensive desktop publishing. In my time at Mauriceville, the church has grown by the grace of God from 108 members to the current 230 members.

EVANGELIST, CORRIGAN CHURCH OF CHRIST; CORRIGAN, TEXAS – 2004-2007

My second full-time work involved a move back to Texas. I began working with the Corrigan Church of Christ in January of 2004. In addition to the weekly lecture and sermon duties, I also spent a great deal of time working with the youth of the church. I taught the teenage Bible class for three and a half of the four years that I was there.

EVANGELIST, ROCK SPRING CHURCH OF CHRIST; ROCK SPRINGS, GEORGIA – 2001-2003

My first full-time evangelistic work was with the church at Rock Spring, Georgia. I began working with them in October of 2001 and continued until December of 2003. In this small church I was responsible for all organizing, preaching and teaching, and publication duties.

Education

Amridge University, Montgomery, AL - Master of Arts in New Testament Studies (Summer 2022)
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX – Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences w/ Comm Minor (2019)
Chattanooga State College, Chattanooga, TN – Associate of Arts in History (2002)
Florida College, Temple Terrace, FL – (2000-2001)
Stillwater High School – Diploma (1998)

Continued Education

Westside Church of Christ; Irving, TX: Preacher Workshop (2009, 2010)
Dowlen Road Church of Christ; Beaumont, TX: Annual Preacher Workshop (2009-2019)
Kleinwood Church of Christ; Houston, TX: Teacher of Preacher Workshop (2020-2022)
Central Church of Christ; Ocala, FL: Evangelism Summit (2016)
Fall Bible Study; The Woodlands, TX: Annual Preacher Workshop (2019-2022)

Work in Foreign Fields

Missionary Trip to the Philippines in January of 2005
Missionary Trip to the Philippines in June of 2007

Skills

Sermon, Lecture, and Bible Class Delivery
Church Organization and Evangelism
Desktop Publishing and Church-Oriented Web Design

References

Shane Carrington, Minister, Southside Church in Sulphur Spring, TX – 903-335-1136
Dr. Ben Petty, Former Member, Mauriceville Church – 979-218-4846
Dr. Kelvin Teamer, Professor, Amridge University – 770-366-6002